#### STUDENT SERVICES COUNCIL



**PURPOSE:** The Student Services Council (SSC) is a representative body of all student services programs and departments. The SSC is tasked with improving student service delivery and enhancing the student experience at Woodland Community College. This action-focused, student-oriented council will enable Student Services to increase student success and address service delivery issues in a timely manner by reviewing, developing, improving, and/or streamlining processes and policies. The Council supports Student Services strategic planning efforts and the prioritization of issues for resolution.

Members Present: Ariana Velasco, Folu Afolabi, Maria Garcia-Gonzalez, Stanley Silsby, Maricarmen Suarez,

Estelita Spears, Rodrigo Lopez,

Members Absent: Ingrid Larsen, Isabel Duenas, Siria Martinez

Recorder: Marrisa Boswell

## **MINUTES**

Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:30AM-12 PM ROOM 727 / LCC Tandberg

ì	1	ntroductions / Check-In	۰
ı		III OUUUCUONS / CNECK-III	ı

- II. Approval of Agenda
- III. Approval of Minutes November 20, 2019

Approved

IV. Area & Program Updates

## □ EOPS/CARE

- This Friday is first student checkpoint
- Getting ready to do Progress Reports
- Difficult to recruit this semester, not as many applications this time around.
- Most students were retained from fall/spring
- · Look at the limitation next time around
- EOPS banquet will be held on its own this year.

A&R

- Spring semester is rolling by
- Applications opened yesterday for Summer/Fall
- Sonya has been working with counseling preparing for HS students to have online registration access.
  - ADT deadline is March 15 preferred deadline March 6

☐ TRIO

- Recruiting, down to 20-30 students needed to be recruited for both programs.
- Saw a decline in applications, starting to pick up again
- SSS/ESL events coming up TRiO Day is next Friday in Sacramento with other TRiO Programs. Camping trip, spring break trip

- TRiO Banquet will be held on its own, HS seniors from Upward Bound and Talent Search will be invited to join. 2 separate events, one at WCC and one at CCC.
- Summer program for upward bound planning will start soon.
- SSS/ESL Grant funding renewal was due in January.
- Talent Search is hosting a STEM day on April 11 with middle school students to learn about STEM programs.

## FINANCIAL AID (PROGRAM REVIEW)

- Scholarships are being pushed. Closing in March. Foundation Scholarship Application.
- March 2 CalGrant Deadline to be considered students have to submit FAFSA before March 2.
- 20-21 FAFSA have not been received yet still working on 19-20

#### ☐ OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT

## □ DSPS

- New temporary LD specialist/PT faculty has been helpful. Been seeing him within 2 days of turning in their applications
- Working on website so it looks cleaner and clearer.
- Working on handbook, to be provided by DCAS Committee
- All forms have been updated

#### ☐ COUNSELING

- Working on Program Mapping, be able to take every program in catalog to develop career pathways with suggested classes for each semester. Mapping is only for two years, students would have to take 15 units a semester, doesn't seem to realistic for our students who work
- Each counselor has their programs they are working on and by November (hopefully) students will be able to use these for registration.
- Helps for scheduling, know how many sections for each class are needed.
- Still doing student success/academic workshops to take care of Level 1, 2 and dismissed students.
- Jumpstart is coming in April.

# CCC

- CCC outreach position now 50/50 CCC and LCC.
- BHM event at CCC campus "Power of Music" Rodrigo will be bringing Vinyl records February 25<sup>th</sup>.
- Career Fair on March 25<sup>th</sup> will have different employers / career paths / career training programs for students to meet with. Most of the main employers in Colusa County closed down, students are seeking different Career paths and job opportunities.
- Measure C open Forum today at noon

### 

- Rodrigo is still working out dates that he will be up there.
- Si Se Puede event (different than WCC) work together with Migrant program, bring in families have different workshops throughout the day, FA, how college works, etc. in both Spanish and English. Struggling with having someone bilingual in Financial Aid.
  - Federal Work study student will be there to help with this event.

- Native American Empowerment Day on Friday, March 27<sup>th</sup>.
- V. Emerging Interests
  - ☐ Student Services Survey Dr. Brazil-Cruz will present at the March meeting.
- VI. **Next Meeting:** Wednesday, March 18, 10:30am-12pm.

